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Ms. Helen Stokes, Contract Administrator
Purchasing and Construction Department
School District of Palm Beach County
3326 Forest Hill Blvd., A-Wing, Suite 323
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-5813

Re:  MechanicaVElectrical Engineering Services for Continuing Contract
Minority Participation

Dear Helen,

As per our comments in the interview and subsequent discussions, it is JLRD's intent 1o utilize
minority sub consultants wherever appropriate in the execution of this contract.

JLRD will endeavor to satisfy the District’s recommended 15% minority participation throughout
the term of our contract. We intend to utilize listed minority firms such as MPA Axchitects and ICE

Engineers where minority participation can be utilized.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitatc to contact this
office.

Very truly yours,

JOHNSON, LEVINSON, RAGAN, DAVILA, INC.

Vice President
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